PLEASE POST IMMEDIATELY

TO:

All Personnel

FROM:
Tom McDonnell
DATE:

February 19, 2025
SUBJECT:
Job Opening

The following limited supplemental job opening will be available for the 2025-2026 school year. 



Head High School Football Coach
Candidates who meet the qualifications and are interested in applying for this position must submit a letter of application, along with a resume, to jobs@pleasantstaff.org.
Nondiscrimination Notice

In accordance with the regulations set forth in Title VI and Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, Title IX of the Educational Act of 1972, as amended, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, and the American Disabilities Act of 1990, the Pleasant Local School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age or disability, in providing equal opportunity for employment and admission or access to any of the facilities, programs, and activities which it operates. 
cc:
Gwen Higgins, PAT President


Building Principals


Board of Education
